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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Kevin Wagner, Faculty Senate President and Professor 
 
FROM:  Bret Danilowicz, Provost and Vice President 
  Academic Affairs 
 
DATE  May 1, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Policy Rider: Adjustments or Modifications to Academic Policies during an 

Emergency 
 

I. Introduction 
 
a. The purpose of this rider is to enable the Florida Atlantic University Division of Academic 

Affairs and Office of the Provost, in consultation with the University faculty and 
administration, to efficiently make appropriate adjustments or modifications to academic 
policies, procedures, and processes when an emergency causes relocation and/or 
disruption of instruction or other related academic activities. 
 

b. This rider attaches to all Florida Atlantic University academic polices when an emergency 
is declared by the President or Board of Trustees of Florida Atlantic University; the leaders 
of the city of Boca Raton or Palm Beach County; the Governor of the State of Florida; or 
the President of the United  States. 

standards concerning University activities and published at: 
 

i. The Academic Affairs or Information Technology sections of the University Policies 
and Procedures Manual (http://www.fau.edu/policies/index.php

); 
ii. The Division of Academic Affairs’ Memoranda and Policies Page 

(http://www.fau.edu/provost/resources/policy-memoranda.php); 
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